MAYOR JIM GRAY H LEXINGTON MONICA CONRAD

DIRECTOR
PARKS & RECREATION

MEMORANDUM
TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, CAO

Urban County Council Members

FROM:
Mbnica Co\n:at{, Director
Parks and Recreation
RE: Memorandum of Agreement
DATE: March 1, 2017
Request

This is a request for Council approval of a Memorandum of Agreement between the Lexington-Fayette Urban
County Government and Zoe Strecker and Michael Frasca for fabrication and installation of a custom Woodland
Park sign.

Why are you requesting?
Department needs this action completed because:

This agreement is for fabrication and installation of a custom Woodland Park sign that will
be installed in the park at the corner of Kentucky and East High Streets.

"This project was begun by the Aylesford neighborhood association who sent out a call for
artists to submit designs for a custom sign. They selected Ms. Strecker and Mr. Fresca’s
design and paid them a $1,000 stipend to cover design costs. Councilman Gibbs has initiated
a Budget Amendment to maove $30,000 from his Council fund balance to the Parks budget
for the fabrication and installation of the sign.

The design has already been reviewed and approved by the Parks Advisory Board and the
Urban County Art Review Board.
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What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is:  $30,000
The cost for future FY is: 0
Are the funds budgeted? Yes
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: In process
Account number: 1105 707602 7221 90319 DISTRICT03_2016 COUNCIL
File Number: 0247-17

Director/Commissioner: Conrad/Reed
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